



## Denver Justice Project Board Meeting May 2nd, 2024

Meeting called to order: 5:16 pm

- Members in attendance:
  - Jobi
  - Nina
  - Alexander
  - Anna
  - RB
  - Catherine
  - Wivine
- Director Updates
  - Gianina (not present)
  - Alexander
    - Org activities
      - Finalized needs and assessments survey
      - RISE Program
        - 8 current participants
        - Wrapping up week 3
        - Every Friday
      - Completed and submitted Link Grant (\$186k)
        - Pays out in June
      - Adams 14 proposal has been submitted
        - Currently at \$74k for budget
      - Stefon Long and Adam Fresquez
        - Every Tuesday and Thursday there have been meetings with families
        - 1 meeting a week, there is discussion on both
        - 5/17 at 8:30 is the next hearing for Stefon Long
        - Cat created sign on letters to community members, reps, and orgs to share out and has been doing a social media campaign. 500 signatures so far

- Cat went to lobby day and spoke with over a dozen reps and they are all supportive
  - Jeremy Allen Smith
    - \$150k bond
    - May 20th court date in Golden
  - Case Report on Edge Water Police
  - 4 KYR trainings this week
  - Over 100 RJ's done this year
- Other Discussion
  - Vote on last meetings minutes
    - Anna made a Motion to pass
    - Wivine seconds the motion
    - Passed Unanimously to approve the minutes
  - Looking over 2 applications for DJP board
    - 1 is an attorney (Noah)
  - Fundraising Committee
    - Alexander, Wivine, Anna, and Jobi
    - Gianina should be reaching out to get things going
  - Jeff Resigned
    - Bylaws require us to have a president
    - Vote to amend the requirement of a president in the org until 6/30/24
      - Motion by RB, second by Anna
      - Passed unanimously
  - Folks not receiving emails
    - Alexander looking into this

**Meeting adjourned:6:27 PM**